

Yang, Haoyan

Chengdu

Debt Restructuring & Corporate Liquidation/Bankruptcy

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition

Labour & Employment

Dispute Resolution



Direct: 86-28-8257-2666

Telephone: 86-28-8605-9898

Fax: 86-28-8313-5533

Email: yanghaoyan@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Haoyan Yang specializes in banking and finance, mergers and acquisitions, debt restructuring/bankruptcy, and dispute resolution.

Haoyan Yang has long served government agencies and state-owned enterprises, holding positions as a perennial legal advisor for Chengdu Rural Commercial Bank, Sichuan Tianfu Bank, Dazhou Bank, Postal Savings Bank Dazhou Branch, Dazhou City Finance Bureau, Dazhou City Transportation Investment Group, and Culture and Travel Investment Group, among others.

In the banking and finance sector, Haoyan Yang has rich legal practice experience, representing numerous financial institutions in providing professional consulting and solutions for high-risk and complex legal matters. He has provided comprehensive financing legal consultation for multiple PPP projects and handled several local bond issuance projects.

In terms of debt restructuring and bankruptcy, Yang has been involved in several bankruptcy liquidation and reorganization projects as an administrator, successfully achieving debt restructuring and ensuring the continuous operation and development of enterprises. He has repeatedly represented Tianfu Bank and the Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Sichuan Branch as a creditor in bankruptcy litigation, promoting the realization of claims.

In the area of mergers and acquisitions, Yang is not only efficient in designing transaction structures, due diligence, and contract negotiations but also provides strategic advice to clients.

Work Experience

2017.07- 2018.03 Sichuan Mingju Law Firm
2018.03-2024.02 Sichuan Guoran Law Firm
2024.03-present Global Law Office

Admission

Admitted in the PRC (2018)

Education

Bachelor of Economics, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics
Master of Laws, Sichuan University

Associations and Memberships

- Member of the 5th Dazhou Municipal Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference (CPPCC)
- Listed professional for the third-party supervision and assessment mechanism for enterprises involved in cases at Dazhou

Languages

Chinese, English